

RE: Implementation Directives

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 12:43:12 -0400
Attachments: 2017-08-02 - IESO Directive Draft consolidated CEEB v3_clean.docx (48.89 kB); OEB Directive - LTEP_OEB comments_CLEAN (2).docx (52.2 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the implementation directives to the OEB and IESO. I can have staff take a look for any changes that may be needed to reflect our updates to the LTEP document last night.

Thanks,
Hillary

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-19-17 12:38 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Implementation Directives

Hi. Can you send the electronics copies. Thanks

Sent from my iPad